
TO: Executive Committee  DATE: 03/05/2018 
 
FROM: Workforce Investment Staff  For Action 
    
   For Information 
   
   For Discussion 
 
SUBJECT: Business Activity – 3rd Quarter Update  
 
PROPOSED MOTION (S): For Information Only & Discussion.  
 
DISCUSSION:  Business service activity report for the months of January and February.  
 
Wage Information, Job Placements w/ Sector Industries & Business Placements 
 

  
Note: More numbers will be developed by the end of March; therefore, not all jobs have been 
entered in CalJOBS. Will develop updates before the WDB in April.  
 

 

X



 
 
 
 
Business Service Job Fair Updates: 
 

 March 2nd @ Dole Packaged Foods 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m. 
 March 6th @ DiversAbility Hiring Event at the Merced County Fairground (Merced) 

10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 
 April 26th @ Los Banos Worknet – Toma Tek Hiring Event – Time: TBD 

 
 
California Dairies – Rapid Response/Layoff Aversion Report 
 

- 7 hired from Saputo Cheese (Gustine, CA) 
- Joseph Gallo interested in developing a hiring event at our Los Banos center 
- 15 individuals were assisted with our list of services 
- Contact made for another potential site assistance for their late shift (TDB) 

 
 
 
 

**End of Report**  


